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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, March OS, 20122:25 PM 

To: Pat Brady 

Cc: Lydia Roberts; Marguerite McLean; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 110311-WU (Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. et al.) 

Pat, 

Thank you for letting us know. DN 01251-12 has been moved from Docket 110311-WU to 
Docket 090414-WU per your request below. 

Dorothy 

From: Marguerite l"1cLean 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Pat Brady; Lydia Roberts 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 1l0311-WU (Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. et al.) 

Dorothy, 

Please nupond to Pat's e-mail. 

thanks. 
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2540 ~bumilrb llDak 1/jonlebarll 
ur:aUal)as5ee, jflorHm 323£>9 -OS50 
850-413-6824 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 1:28 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Lydia Roberts 
Cc: 'Mike Smallridge' 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 1l0311-WU (Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. et al.) 

Marguerite. 

I believe pages 1 and three of this document belong in Docket No. 090414-WU. The affidavit on page 2 
does not belong in Docket No. 110311-WU, either, as notice of the transfer was given to customers on 
12/20/2011. Hopefully, that affidavit was not given with the notice of rates and charges on page three, but 
that is something Lydia will have to sort out. 

Thanks, 
Pat Brady 
413-6686 

oI 2 9 3 MAR -S ~ 
3/5/2012 FPSC-COt1MISSION CLERK 



Page 2 of2 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, March OS, 2012 12:59 PM 
To: Pat Brady; Kathy Kaproth; Michael Lawson; Robert Simpson; John Slemkewicz; Frank Trueblood 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 110311-WU (Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE =Application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from Pinecrest Ranches, Inc., 
in Polk County, to Pinecrest Utilities,LLC. 

UTILITY NAME =Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Pinecrest (Smallridge) - Affidavit of mailing customer notices; with attached 
notice to customers of Pinecrest and all other interested persons. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARY\FILlNGS\ 12\01251-12 

Document ID =01251-12 
Document Filed 03/02/12 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you wilt also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version 
and the document will open. 

If you need to cutlpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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